
   
         

MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

April 10, 2025 
8:00 a.m. 

 
Call to Order 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Roll Call 
 

Approval of Minutes 
Motion to approve the regular Meeting Minutes of March 13, 2025. 

 

Public Comment 
A citizen desiring to speak on agenda items or items not on the agenda may do so under 
public comment. Comments are limited to five minutes and the Fire District Board of 
Trustees may not take immediate action.  However, items introduced under public 
comment may become agenda items for later meetings. 
 

Consent Agenda 
Matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted 
by one motion and one vote of consent.  There will be no separate discussion of these 
items.  If discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered separately. 

  

Expenses 
 Approve the Fire District March expenses beginning with check #20242 and ending with 

check #230304. 
 
  

1. Consent Agenda Motion  
 A motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  
  
Old Business  

 

None 
 

  



New Business 
 

1. Resolution No. 2025-04  
A resolution authorizing the Fire Chief to enter into an engagement letter for professional 
legal services by and between the Miami Valley Fire District and Frost Brown Todd LLP. 
Presented by Chief Johnson 

 
Chief’s Report 
 
Operational Oversight Committee Comment 
 
Trustee Comment 
 
Study Session 

- Quarterly Financial Report 
Presented by Elyse Martin 
 

- Employee Health Insurance 
Presented by Amy Phillips 

Adjournment 



 
MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MEETING MINUTES 

March 13, 2025 
 

Call to Order 
President Stalder called the Miami Valley Fire District meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Roll Call 
The following Trustees were present: John Stalder, Ann-Lisa Allen, Greg Bell, Frank Fritsch, and 
Terry Posey.  The following staff members were present: Chris Snyder, Keith Johnson, Steve 
Johnson, Brandon Barnett, Justin Null, Elyse Martin and Jennifer Harover.   
 
Meeting Minutes 
A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch to approve the Regular Meeting 
minutes of February 13, 2025.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, Mr. Fritsch aye and 
Mr. Posey aye.  Motion carried.   
 
Public Comment 
Bob Spirk, President of Local 1832, took a moment to reflect on the 52nd anniversary of the line 
of duty death of Kermit Smith.  It is a reminder of the multiple risks that all firefighters face in the 
course of their careers.  Mental health and cancer are the leading causes of death for firefighters 
with cancer being the number one concern which is why controlling/cleaning up contaminants is 
so important in their daily routines.  May 23rd will be the District’s annual golf outing and, once 
again, they will be donating the funds to send a child battling cancer on a dream vacation to 
Disney World.  After a year-long process, SERB has issued a ruling to the Board of Trustees and 
Bob thanked them for working so professionally with the administration staff and union 
representatives to bring this matter to a close.  He congratulated Doug Gilmore on his official title 
of Senior Man. 
 
Presentation of Senior Man 
Fire Chief Johnson provided a brief biography for Firefighter/Paramedic Doug Gilmore.  FF 
Gilmore has 34 years in the fire service beginning his career in 1991.  He joined Miami Township 
in 1996 and remained through the formation of the District in 2011.  The Senior Man is an 
unofficial, non-promoted position but is critical in the day-to-day operations of the fire 
department.  The Senior Man helps to guide and mentor the younger members as they begin 
their careers.  BC Renk presented FF Gilmore with his Senior Man shield and his wife, Tara, pinned 
on his badge. 
 
 



March 13, 2025 
Page 2 

 
Consent Agenda     
A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch, to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.   Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, Mr. Fritsch aye, and Mr. Posey aye.  
Motion carried. 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
Elyse Martin presented Resolution No. 2025-02.  The resolution authorizes the District to enter 
into a Property Schedule No 2 to a Master Lease Purchase Agreement with U.S. Bancorp 
Government Leasing and Finance, Inc. to finance the purchase of a fire truck.  This resolution will 
also amend Resolution 2021-09 to reflect the updated cost of the fire truck.   
A motion was made by Ms. Allen, seconded by Mr. Fritsch to read Resolution 2025-02 by title 
only.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, Mr. Fritsch aye, and Mr. Posey aye.  Motion 
carried. 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MIAMI VALLEY JOINT FIRE DISTRICT, MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY, OHIO TO ENTER INTO PROPERTY SCHEDULE NO 2 TO A MASTER LEASE PURCHASE 
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN U.S. BANCORP GOVERNMENT LEASING AND FINANCE, INC. 
AND THE MIAMI VALLEY JOINT FIRE DISTRICT, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO, TO FINANCE THE 
PURCHASE OF A FIRE TRUCK FOR THE MIAMI VALLEY JOINT FIRE DISTRICT, MONTGOMERY 
COUNTY, OHIO AND AUTHORIZING OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. 
A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen to adopt Resolution 2025-02.  
Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, Mr. Fritsch aye, and Mr. Posey aye.  Motion carried. 
 
Chief Johnson presented Resolution No. 2025-03.  The resolution will allow the Fire Chief to 
accept the proposal for GIS Call Mapping Services from KZF Design, Inc. for an amount not to 
exceed $15,500 and authorize the Fire Chief to execute contract documents.  This resolution is 
for mapping services only and will not commit the District to complete any future services with 
KZF Design, Inc.  The proposal and contract documents were reviewed by the Board of Trustees 
during their study session at the February 2025 meeting. 
A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen to read Resolution 2025-03 by title 
only.  Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, Mr. Fritsch aye, and Mr. Posey aye.  Motion 
carried. 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL FOR GIS CALL MAPPING SERVICES FROM KZF 
DESIGN, INC. FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $15,500 AND AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO 
EXECUTE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen to adopt Resolution 2025-03.  
Mr. Stalder aye, Ms. Allen aye, Mr. Bell aye, Mr. Fritsch aye, and Mr. Posey aye.  Motion carries. 
 
Chief’s Report 
Chief Johnson updated the Board on the new fire engine.  It should be arriving to the District next 
week and will be sent to Flawless for the final detailing.  The Sutphen engine is scheduled for its 
final punch list items by the end of March.  The second Sutphen engine will have final documents 
signed on April 2nd and it will begin its year-long build process.  We hope to have it here and in 



March 13, 2025 
Page 3 

 
service by the end of summer 2026.  Pinpoint Behavioral Health Solutions has started their service 
within the district and all is going well.  District Officers attended the UD Center of Leadership.  
FF/PM Aaron Zink will be retiring as of April 9th and will be recognized at the District meeting next 
month.  Chief attended the Ohio Fire Chiefs conference yesterday.  The biggest news is that the 
State and Federal reporting systems are to begin “talking” to each other.  Currently, the District 
has to report to the State and the Federal systems through separate processes.  A system is being 
worked out that allows reporting applications to report to both places at the same time.  This will 
be an ongoing update throughout this year.  House Bill 28 is in the U.S. Congress which could 
eliminate replacement levies.  Chief will be watching this closely as it could drastically affect our 
District.  Assistant Chief Barnett is returning from vacation later today and we all hope he had a 
relaxing trip. 
 
OCC Report 
No comments. 
 
Trustee Report 
No comments. 
 
President Stalder thanked the District for their professionalism last week when his wife was in an 
auto accident at St. Rte. 725 and I-75.  His wife is okay, pretty bruised up, but she felt safe and 
cared for while at the scene due to our incredible crews. 
 
Adjournment 
A motion was made by Mr. Fritsch, seconded by Ms. Allen, to adjourn the meeting at 9:24 a.m.    
Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Jennifer Harover 
Secretary 



Complete Check Report - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank - 0002 OPERATING 

Check Dup# Type Vendor Vendor Name Date Amount

020242 A 0009600 AIRGAS USA LLC 03/06/2025 320.13

020243 A 0000163 AT&T SERVICES, INC 03/06/2025 946.38

020244 A 0000205 ATLANTIC EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS 03/06/2025 1,061.57

020245 A 3214846 COMDOC 03/06/2025 239.96

020246 A 0000235 DOOR SERVICE SOLUTIONS LLC 03/06/2025 75.00

020247 A 0001308 DUKE ENERGY 03/06/2025 34.43

020248 A 2820370 KEITH FABER AUDITOR OF STATE 03/06/2025 1,578.50

020249 A 0000245 MENARD, INC 03/06/2025 14.91

020250 A 4339969 MIAMI TOWNSHIP 03/06/2025 1,073.62

020251 A 8834288 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. 03/06/2025 4,506.40

020252 A 0006750 P & R COMMUNICATIONS 03/06/2025 810.00

020253 A 2571875 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 03/06/2025 1,042.65

020254 A 0025505 VERIZON WIRELESS 03/06/2025 90.39

020255 A 0000193 WEX BANK 03/06/2025 6,749.57

020256 A 0009600 AIRGAS USA LLC 03/13/2025 379.29

020257 A 0000120 ALCOR SUPPLY AND FIXTURE CO 03/13/2025 220.50

020258 A 0000163 AT&T SERVICES, INC 03/13/2025 947.51

020259 A 0006850 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 03/13/2025 2,749.36

020260 A 9097668 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 03/13/2025 725.63

020261 A 0004764 CITY OF MIAMISBURG-PO BOX 03/13/2025 729.65

020262 A 0000216 JULIANNE M GRICE 03/13/2025 3,574.00

020263 A 8660070 LEMCO PLUMBING 03/13/2025 2,065.00

020264 A 0000261 LEXIPOL, LLC 03/13/2025 13,941.35

020265 A 0005301 MONTGOMERY COUNTY WATER SERVIC 03/13/2025 688.32

020266 A 0000221 OHIO POLYGRAPH SERVICES LLC 03/13/2025 600.00

020267 A 2571875 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 03/13/2025 1,487.45

020268 A 0000201 PREMIER OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 03/13/2025 595.35

020269 A 2608452 THORNS FITNESS SERVICES LLC 03/13/2025 140.00

020270 A 0025505 VERIZON WIRELESS 03/13/2025 638.00

020271 A 0000187 XEROX CORPORATION 03/13/2025 504.68

020272 A 0000295 911 FLEET & FIRE EQUIPMENT 03/20/2025 26,145.00

020273 A 0000120 ALCOR SUPPLY AND FIXTURE CO 03/20/2025 105.50

020274 A 0000205 ATLANTIC EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS 03/20/2025 1,545.59

020275 A 0000156 BERAN CUSTOM WOODWORKING LLC 03/20/2025 25.00

020276 A 0000305 BLOCKBUSTER FITNESS EQUIPMENT 03/20/2025 1,250.00

020277 A 9097668 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 03/20/2025 3,655.86

020278 A 9378887 CHANGE HEALTHCARE LLC 03/20/2025 1,774.60

020279 A 0000198 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 03/20/2025 2,269.78

Report generated Apr  2 2025  1:10PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 1 of 3

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020242;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009600;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020243;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000163;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020244;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000205;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020245;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;3214846;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020246;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000235;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020247;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0001308;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020248;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2820370;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020249;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000245;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020250;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;4339969;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020251;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;8834288;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020252;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0006750;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020253;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2571875;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020254;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0025505;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020255;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000193;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020256;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009600;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020257;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000120;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020258;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000163;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020259;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0006850;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020260;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;9097668;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020261;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0004764;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020262;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000216;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020263;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;8660070;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020264;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000261;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020265;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0005301;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020266;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000221;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020267;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2571875;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020268;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000201;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020269;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2608452;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020270;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0025505;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020271;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000187;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020272;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000295;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020273;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000120;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020274;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000205;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020275;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000156;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020276;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000305;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020277;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;9097668;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020278;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;9378887;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020279;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000198;;;


Complete Check Report - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank - 0002 OPERATING 

Check Dup# Type Vendor Vendor Name Date Amount

020280 A 2372933 COLUMBUS SUPPLY 03/20/2025 3,780.36

020281 A 0000256 CUSTOM DESIGN BENEFITS 03/20/2025 85.00

020282 A 0000141 D&S AUTO PARTS INC 03/20/2025 49.99

020283 A 2228888 DRAIN TECH 03/20/2025 215.00

020284 A 0000227 ELITE COMPUTERS INC 03/20/2025 5,166.44

020285 A 4226726 GEORGE THOMAS MASON 03/20/2025 250.00

020286 A 4344343 GO2-PROS PEST CONTROL 03/20/2025 45.00

020287 A 0000283 MEDICOUNT MANAGEMENT, INC 03/20/2025 11,771.51

020288 A 0000245 MENARD, INC 03/20/2025 658.99

020289 A 4339969 MIAMI TOWNSHIP 03/20/2025 70.00

020290 A 4339969 MIAMI TOWNSHIP 03/20/2025 70.00

020291 A 0000221 OHIO POLYGRAPH SERVICES LLC 03/20/2025 600.00

020292 A 2571875 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 03/20/2025 50,804.16

020293 A 0000281 PRADCO 03/20/2025 740.00

020294 A 9446372 TARGET SOLUTIONS, INC 03/20/2025 8,896.68

020295 A 0000277 WHITE-ALLEN CHEVROLET 03/20/2025 54,900.00

020296 A 0000611 BATTERIES PLUS 03/27/2025 89.30

020297 A 0000156 BERAN CUSTOM WOODWORKING LLC 03/27/2025 25.00

020298 A 4344343 GO2-PROS PEST CONTROL 03/27/2025 65.00

020299 A 0000237 MEDICAL MUTUAL 03/27/2025 6,342.05

020300 A 0000245 MENARD, INC 03/27/2025 1,029.71

020301 A 8244400 MES LIFE SAFETY, LLC 03/27/2025 1,487.31

020302 A 0005077 MONTGOMERY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFF 03/27/2025 59,322.50

020303 A 2571875 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 03/27/2025 148.87

020304 A 0000304 WATERCO OF THE CENTRAL STATES 03/27/2025 148.05

FD3310 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 03/10/2025 286,208.51

FD3311 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 03/10/2025 3,947.54

FD3312 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 03/10/2025 171.86

FD3313 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 2,031.93

FD3314 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 2,562.32

FD3315 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 318.99

FD3316 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 296.36

FD3317 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 220.68

FD3318 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 2.99

FD3319 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 227.05

FD3320 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 35.99

FD3321 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 413.78

FD3322 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 304.00

Report generated Apr  2 2025  1:10PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 2 of 3

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020280;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2372933;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020281;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000256;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020282;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000141;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020283;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2228888;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020284;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000227;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020285;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;4226726;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020286;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;4344343;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020287;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000283;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020288;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000245;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020289;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;4339969;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020290;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;4339969;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020291;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000221;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020292;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2571875;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020293;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000281;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020294;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;9446372;;;
http://MICHAEL.ROSBACH@vectorsolutions.com/
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020295;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000277;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020296;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000611;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020297;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000156;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020298;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;4344343;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020299;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000237;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020300;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000245;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020301;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;8244400;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020302;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0005077;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020303;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2571875;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;020304;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000304;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3310;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3311;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3312;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3313;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3314;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3315;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3316;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3317;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3318;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3319;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3320;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3321;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3322;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;


Complete Check Report - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank - 0002 OPERATING 

Check Dup# Type Vendor Vendor Name Date Amount

FD3323 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 1,825.00

FD3324 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 65.25

FD3325 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 34.98

FD3326 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 1,939.00

FD3327 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 370.91

FD3328 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 220.00

FD3329 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 335.00

FD3330 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 937.50

FD3331 M 0000290 FARMERS & MERCHANTS CREDIT 03/12/2025 2,988.00

FD3332 M 0007180 O.P.E.R.S. 03/12/2025 2,667.61

FD3333 M 0007150 POLICE & FIRE PEN FUND OF OHIO 03/19/2025 132,059.28

FD3334 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 03/20/2025 276,825.57

FD3335 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 03/20/2025 3,790.57

FD3336 M 0009999 PAYROLL VENDOR 03/20/2025 159.19

FD3337 M 0000237 MEDICAL MUTUAL 03/26/2025 79,541.60

FD3338 M 2166248 VISION SERVICE PLAN 03/26/2025 673.14

FD3339 M 3483226 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 03/26/2025 503.44

FD3340 M 3483226 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 03/26/2025 791.86

FD3341 M 0000053 FIFTH THIRD 03/31/2025 755.45

FD3342 M 0001620 AES 03/31/2025 1,388.05

FD3343 M 0000232 FARMERS & MERCHANTS BANK 03/31/2025 47.50

97 Checks 1,096,722.75

Report generated Apr  2 2025  1:10PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 3 of 3

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3323;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3324;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3325;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3326;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3327;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3328;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3329;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3330;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3331;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000290;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3332;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0007180;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3333;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0007150;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3334;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3335;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3336;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0009999;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3337;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000237;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3338;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;2166248;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3339;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;3483226;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3340;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;3483226;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3341;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000053;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3342;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0001620;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVoucherLookup;CHECK;FD3343;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmVENDM;0000232;;;


 MTD Bank Report for Year 2025 Month 03 - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Bank Description Beg Mo Bal Deposits Withdrawals Trans In Trans Out Balance

0002 OPERATING 2,481,621.47 20,009.35 1,096,722.75 141,500.00 0.00 1,546,408.07

0004 EMS 1,142,618.57 258,781.85 0.00 0.00 141,500.00 1,259,900.42

0006 F&M CD - 4/14/23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0008 STAR OHIO 8,274,764.20 31,364.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,306,128.29

4 Banks 11,899,004.24 310,155.29 1,096,722.75 141,500.00 141,500.00 11,112,436.78

Report generated Apr  2 2025  1:11PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 1 of 1

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmBANKM;0002;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmBANKM;0004;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmBANKM;0006;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmBANKM;0008;;;


 YTD Fund Report for Year 2025 Month 03 - MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
Fund Description Beg Yr Bal YTD Rec YTD Exp Unexp Enc Unenc

100 GENERAL FUND 6,966,698.02 5,501,670.20 3,198,510.27 9,269,857.95 512,257.35 8,757,600.60

200 EMS FUND 728,643.57 955,756.85 424,500.00 1,259,900.42 0.00 1,259,900.42

210 GRANT FUND 0.00 66,036.60 66,036.60 0.00 0.00 0.00

300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 0.20 66,307.65 0.00 66,307.85 265,230.60 (198,922.75)

400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 481,890.73 280,621.61 246,141.78 516,370.56 490,319.32 26,051.24

5 Funds 8,177,232.52 6,870,392.91 3,935,188.65 11,112,436.78 1,267,807.27 9,844,629.51

Report generated Apr  2 2025  1:12PM by JENNIFER HAROVER (JH) logged into WS-RANSAE-01 as jennifer.harover Page 1 of 1

cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmFUNDM;100;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmFUNDM;200;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmFUNDM;210;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmFUNDM;300;;;
cmi:AuthorityFinance;1478;frmFUNDM;400;;;


RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04 
 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO AN ENGAGEMENT LETTER FOR 
PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES BY AND BETWEEN THE MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT AND FROST 
BROWN & TODD LLP. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Miamisburg, Ohio and Miami Township, Montgomery County, Ohio 

created the Miami Valley Fire District (the “District”) consistent with Ohio Revised 
Code Section 505.371 via Joint Resolution, City Resolution No. 2786 and Township 
Resolution No. 121-2011; and 

 
WHEREAS, It is necessary to retain experienced legal counsel to represent the day-to-day 

business of the Miami Valley Fire District; and  
 
WHEREAS,  Frost Brown Todd LLP is a national law firm located in West Chester, Ohio that can 

provide legal services including all aspects of labor and employment; and  
 
WHEREAS, After utilizing Frost Brown Todd LLP in the past, the District finds that continuing 

with Frost Brown Todd LLP for legal services would be in the best interest of its 
employees and community. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MIAMI VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
THAT: 
 

Section 1.  
The Fire Chief is hereby authorized to enter into an engagement letter for 
professional legal services by and between Miami Valley Fire District and Frost 
Brown Todd LLP.  The terms and conditions of said engagement letter is marked 
as “Exhibit A” attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

  
Section2.  
 This Board hereby finds and determines that all formal actions relative to the 

adoption of this resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Board, and that 
all deliberations of this Board and of its committees, if any, which resulted in 
formal action, were taken in meetings open to the public, in full compliance with 
applicable legal requirements, including Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22.  

  



Resolution No. 2025-04 
 

 
Section 3.  

This resolution shall be in full force and effect April 10, 2025 and shall supersede 
any prior resolution or act of this Board, which may be inconsistent or duplicative 
with the provisions of this resolution. 

 
 
Adopted this 10th of April 2025. 
 
      _______________________  ________ 
      John Stalder, President  Yes/No 
 
       _______________________  ________ 

     Terry Posey, Trustee   Yes/No 
 
      _______________________  ________ 
      Ann-Lisa Allen, Trustee  Yes/No 
 
      _______________________  ________ 
      Greg Bell, Trustee    Yes/No 
 
      _______________________  ________ 
      Frank Fritsch, Trustee   Yes/No 
 
 



"Exhibit A"










	Fire Agenda 04.10.25 Publish
	MVFD Board Meeting Minutes 03.13.25
	CompleteCheckReport 03.31.2025
	020242
	020243
	020244
	020245
	020246
	020247
	020248
	020249
	020250
	020251
	020252
	020253
	020254
	020255
	020256
	020257
	020258
	020259
	020260
	020261
	020262
	020263
	020264
	020265
	020266
	020267
	020268
	020269
	020270
	020271
	020272
	020273
	020274
	020275
	020276
	020277
	020278
	020279
	020280
	020281
	020282
	020283
	020284
	020285
	020286
	020287
	020288
	020289
	020290
	020291
	020292
	020293
	020294
	020295
	020296
	020297
	020298
	020299
	020300
	020301
	020302
	020303
	020304
	FD3310
	FD3311
	FD3312
	FD3313
	FD3314
	FD3315
	FD3316
	FD3317
	FD3318
	FD3319
	FD3320
	FD3321
	FD3322
	FD3323
	FD3324
	FD3325
	FD3326
	FD3327
	FD3328
	FD3329
	FD3330
	FD3331
	FD3332
	FD3333
	FD3334
	FD3335
	FD3336
	FD3337
	FD3338
	FD3339
	FD3340
	FD3341
	FD3342
	FD3343

	MTDBankReport 03.31.2025
	0002
	0004
	0006
	0008

	YTDFundReport 03.31.2025
	100
	200
	210
	300
	400

	Resolution 2025-04 Frost Brown Todd Engagement Letter
	FBT Engagement Letter

